KGG- 3597/19

Office of the Divisional Forest Officer
Kasaragod Division

Vanasree Complex

Udayagiri, Vidyanagar (PO)
Kasaragod - 671123

Ph : 04994 256119

email.ID — dfo-kgd for@kerala.gov.in
Dated :03.06.2020

P.K.Anupkumar
Divisional Forest Officer

To,
The Secretary
Delampady Grama Panchayath
Kasaragod
Sir,
Sub:-  Forest Clearance : Diversion of 0.0063 Ha of Forest land under

Section 2 of Forest conservation Act, 1980 - Construction of bridge
to the Vellarikkaya Tribal Colony-reg
Ref: - GO(Rt)No-104/2020/F&WLD Thiruvananthapuram dtd:14.05.2020

Kind attention invited to the subject matter and reference cited. As per the ref
Government ordered for the diversion of 0.0063 Ha Forest land under Section 2 of Forest
conservation Act, 1980. As per the direction of Environment & Forest (FC Division) date
05.02.09 this Forest land taken for diversion comes under Eco-class I and Eco-value comes
under Dense forest. So the N.P.V calculated (0.0063 x 939000=5916) as per the above
direction. So the user agency should upload this demand letter in the PARIVESH site and shall
be remitted Rs. 5916/- through PARIVESH portal after the receipt of the verification report by
the nodal officer.

Yours faithfully

'sioﬁ)rest Officer

Kasaragod
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